Garcia, Daniela

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Eilert, Patrick

Cc: Thomas, Michelle; Zeng, Kate

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: RE: Discussion re: Tub Spout Comments

I'll set it up and will text Michelle and Kate if | don't hear from them by then.
Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2017, at 3:26 PM, Eilert, Patrick <PLE2 @pge.com> wrote:

Yes.

From: Kristjansson, Sue [mailto:SKristjansson@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 3:24 PM

To: Eilert, Patrick

Cc: Thomas, Michelle; Zeng, Kate

Subject: Re: RE: RE: Discussion re: Tub Spout Comments

*A**XCAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or opening
attachments. ***#**

Sorry all. 1 got delayed. Anyone available at 4? If so, I'll set up a call.
Sent from my iPhone

OnlJun 27,2017, at 11:28 AM, Eilert, Patrick <PLE2@pge.com> wrote:

Sue-

| can jump on a call at 3:00 if need be.
Thanks.

Pat

From: Kristjansson, Sue [mailto:SKristjansson@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Eilert, Patrick

Cc: Thomas, Michelle; Zeng, Kate

Subject: Re: RE: Discussion re: Tub Spout Comments

*E**XCAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking
links or opening attachments. *****



| would like to have a conversation specific to those late comments.
Sent from my iPhone
OnJun 27,2017, at 8:33 AM, Eilert, Patrick <PLE2 @pge.com> wrote:

Sue-

During the appliance standards discussion yesterday, Daniela agreed to
provide a CASE study development plan. Also, | think the AS team is
planning to discuss the potential to submit late comments to the

ITP. Seems like the team is on track.

Are there other issues?

Thanks.
Pat

From: Kristjansson, Sue [mailto: SKristjansson@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 9:15 PM

To: Eilert, Patrick; Thomas, Michelle; Zeng, Kate

Subject: Discussion re: Tub Spout Comments

*****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think
before clicking links or opening attachments.*****
Hey there,

Do you guys have some time to chat tomorrow afternoon on this
issue? | think we need to ensure that we are on the same page for the
meeting with the CEC staff on Wednesday.

| am at ASHRAE until about 2 p.m. but can definitely do a call by phone
while I'm driving home. Do you think you can each do 3 p.m.?

Thanks!
Sue

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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